To: Vishnu Reddy[vreddy@theranos.com]; Samartha Anekal[sanekal@theranos.com]; Alphonso
Nguyen[AlphonsoN@theranos.com]; Jared OLeary[joleary@theranos.com]

Cc: Mark Pandoriimpandori@theranos.com]; Suraj Saksena[ssaksena@theranos.com]

From: Erika Cheung

Sent: Wed 3/12/2014 1:17:04 AM

Importance: Normal
Subject: Documented Cases of Reader 3.5 Errors
Received: Wed 3/12/2014 1:17:05 AM

Electronic Edison 3.5 Error Documentation.xlsx

Hi All,

We have been doing our best to keep a log on our work bench of the issues that we’ve had with the CLIA Edison readers. | figured
it might be useful to share this information with you all.

Best,

Erika
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